CONTACT

- 🕋 🛛 + 1 (345) 526-8741
- └── thomas.timoney@gmail.com
- 2. Cayman Islands

SKILLS

- Multibillion dollar hedge fund and private equity audits
- Venture capital experience including SPAC's transactions
- Excellent communicator
- Leadership experience
- Organized and Decisive
- Fundamental & technical analysis
- Highly proficient in excel
- Proficient in data analysis
- Workflow automation experience

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE – ACCOUNTING

University of North Carolina At Wilmington Aug 2013 – Dec 2014 | GPA 3.8

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE – ACCOUNTING

University of North Carolina At Wilmington Aug 2009 – Dec 2012 | GPA 3.75

CERTIFICATION

North Carolina Board of CPA Examiners License #40131

American Institute of Certified Public Accountants License #7051002

THOMAS TIMONEY

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANT

SUMMARY

Qualified financial services professional with 8 years experience in public accounting audits, financial accounting, investment accounting and valuations. Proven Manager for multiple audit engagements of financial services entities covering a variety of structures and asset types under both US GAAP and International Reporting Standards.

EXPERIENCE

AUDIT MANAGER | JUL 2019 - PRESENT

PricewaterhouseCoopers – Cayman Islands | Oct 2017 - Present

- Responsible for managing the end to end audit process of multiple entities including hedge funds, private equity and venture capital funds.
- Experience managing multiple teams of people and communicating with clients as well as their service providers including administrators, valuation experts and financial statement preparers
- Responsible for developing meaningful and sustainable relationships with internal and external stakeholders.

SENIOR ASSOCIATE | SEP 2017 - JUN 2019

PricewaterhouseCoopers – Cayman Islands

- Responsible for valuation, financial statement review, client communications and other senior level audit procedures on multibillion dollar hedge funds and private equity funds.
- Worked on audits of and agreed upon procedures engagements for banks and their service providers as well as referred reporting engagements for funds registered with CIMA and audited outside of the Cayman Islands.
- Continued to specialize in venture capital as well as working in a senior role on the firm's valuation group.

SENIOR ASSOCIATE: JULY 2016 - SEPTEMBER 2017

PricewaterhouseCoopers – Charlotte, NC

ASSOCIATE: SEPTEMBER 2014 - JUNE 2016

PricewaterhouseCoopers – Charlotte, NC